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Re: Page 1 of 2

Andrew Romatz

From: Deven Parekh [DParekh@insightpartners.com]
Sent: Saturday, June 25, 2005 10:33 AM

To: joshua@direct-revenue.com

Subject: Re:

I think we can take the insight link off.....all 1 need is bob rubin getting this email

Deven

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

—---Original Message-——-

From: Deven Parekh <DParekh@insightpartners.com>

To: 'joshua@direct-revenue.com’ <joshua@direct-revenue.com>
Sent: Sat Jun 25 07:32:21 2005

Subject: Fw:

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

-—--Original Message—--

From: Ben Levin <BLevin@insightpartners.com>
To: Deven Parekh <DParekh@insightpartners.com>
Sent: Sat Jun 25 05:42:50 2005

Subject: FW:

1 assumed you have gotten these....

From: john seward [mailto:johndseward@yahoo.com]
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 9:34 PM

To: Ben Levin
Subject:

Mr. Levin:

Direct Revenue's Web site says they're funded by Insight Partners. As a mere consumer, I'm sufficiently angry at DR's
mucking up my computer that I'm writing to you.

If you actually have insight then you'll realize that DR's Aurora borders on the depraved—-- and that your having (apparently
or allegedly) funded it could become highly damaging to the credibility of both your firm and all of its membership.

1 would urge you to defund DR —-at least for the sake of Insight Partners, if not for that of the public interest.
Thanks

~John Seward

Yahoo! Sports

Rekindle the Rivalries. Sign up for Fantasy Football

<http:/pa.yah /*http://us.rd.yahoo.com/evt=33 539/* http.//football.fantasysports.yahoo.com?

ovchn—YAH&ovcpn—lmearatlon&ovcm*Maanooter&_ovrfd =YAHé&ovtac=AD>
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Re: Page 2 of 2

This message may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If it has been sent to you
in error, please reply immediately to advise the sender of the error and then destroy this message, any
copies of this message and any printout of this message. If you are not the intended recipient of the

message, any unauthornzed dissemination, distribution or copying of the matenal in this message, and
any attachments to the message, is strictly forbidden.
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